

PROFILE

. CEO & Founder Endogenesi web app for dia the RSONATION endometriosis

. CEO&Founder M.I.O- -materno infantile online, web platform for telemedicine assistance during Name pregnancy

. CEO&Founder of MiSa - Centro

Materno Infantile Salerno

. Author of "Fertilità: tutto ciò Aht devis sapere per diventare mamma Sperling&Kupfer

. Author of "9 mesi +1: tutte le risposte che cerchi sulla tua gravia elephone Sperling&Kupfer

. Member of advisory board & committee for SLS - Society of Fax Laparoendoscopic Surgeons

. Honorary Member of SRCMIG -Romanian society of minimally invasive

gynaecological surgery . Honorary member of BAMIGS E-mail

Bulgarian Society of Minimally invasive aynaecological surgery

. Former permanent faculty member AAGL - American associa laparoscopic suturing courses

. Former supervisor of SEGI - Italian Society of endoscopic Braney, southinth Italy division, SEGI young project . Former Regional secretary SEGI -Italian society of endoscopic surgery, Basilicata

luigi FASOLINO

Doctor in Medicine and Surgery

Specialist in Obstetrics & Gynaecology Specialist in minimally invasive gynaecological surgery Specialist in ultrasound diagnosis and treatment of endometriosis

EDUCATION

Università degli Studi Magna Graecia di Catanzaro June 2013 Masters degree in Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Ordine dei Medici e degli Odontoiatri di Salerno September 2008 **EASEC** tioNOmedoG and surgical practice

Seconda Università degli Studi di Napoli July 2007

VASERIPANDO No15

Liceo Ginnasio Torquato Tasso +393933917819

+<u>39089253109</u>

Indigitasolino@icloud.com

Italian - Mother tongue

tail and medical English - Excellent

French and medical french - Good

c30/05/1982

Phone info whatsapp: +39 3518274599 Mail / www.luigifasolino.com www.endogenesi.com www.maternoinfantile.online Instagram - @drluigifasolino_ginecologo Facebook - dr Luigi Fasolino

Up

WORK EXPERIENCE

Centro MiSa - Materno Infantile Salerno

From July 2021 to Today Ceo, Founder, Director. Specialist in ultrasound diagnosis and treatment of endometriosis

Hospital Umberto I, Nocera Inferiore, Salerno

From 01 10 2019 to 30 06 2021 Medical director 1st level in Ob&Gyn, benign gyn surgery, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy, obstetrics.

Hospital San Carlo, Potenza

From 01 10 2017 to 01 10 2019 Medical director 1st level in Ob&Gyn, benign gyn surgery, oncologic surgery, robotic surgery, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy, obstetrics.

Hospital of Lagonergo, ASP 3, Basilicata

From 01 01 2017 to 01 10 2017 Medical director 1st level in Ob&Gyn, benign gyn surgery, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy, obstetrics.

Hospital of Sondrio, AOVV Valtellina e Valchiavenna

From 16 06 2015 to 07 10 2016 Medical director 1st level in Ob&Gyn, benign gyn surgery, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy, obstetrics.

Private clinic Casa di Cura Pederzoli, Peschiera del Garda

From 01 01 2015 to 28 05 2015 Medical director 1st level in Ob&Gyn, benign gyn surgery, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy, obstetrics.

Private clinic Casa di Cura Villa del Sole, Salerno

From september 2013 to september 2014 Surgeon for benign gynaecological conditions, laparoscopy, hysteroscopy

FACULTY ACTIVITIES, FELLOWSHIP, COURSES AND SKILLS ACQUISITION

ISUOG - INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ULTRASOUND IN OBSTETRICS AND GYNAECOLOGY - BUDAPEST

14 09 2024

Diploma in ultrasound diagnosis for deep infiltrating endometriosis and ovarian masses

40TH ESHRE ANNUAL MEETING - EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF HUMAN REPRODUCTION AND EMBRIOLOGY - AMSTERDAM 07 07 2024

Validation of the Endogenesi App, observational study "Improving quality of life and awareness of endometriosi patients using personalized webb-app with indications about non-pharmacological treatment and lifestyle changes"

GYNITALY 2024 - SALERNO, AMALFI COAST

28,29,30 05 2024 Faculty, Moderator best surgical video demonstration session

10TH SEUD CONGRESS- SOCIETY OF ENDOMETRIOSIS AND UTERINE DISORDERS - GENEVA, SWITZERLAND

18 04 2024 Attending Course about use of organoids in possible treatments of adenomyosis

ENDOMETRIOSIS ENDOMARCH TEAM ITALY MEETS PATIENTS: A MULTIDISCIPLINARY APPROACH - NAPLES, ITALY

13 01 2024 Keynote speaker on Immunological origin of endometriosis and future treatments

ISUOG - INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF ULTRASOUND IN OBSTETRICS AND GYNAECOLOGY , SVENSK FORENING FOR OBSTETRIK & GYNEKOLOLOGI - MALMOE, SWEDEN

29,30 11 2023 Diploma in advanced ultrasound examination of endometriosis

ISSA SCHOOL, HOSPITAL SACRO CUORE DON CALABRIA NEGRAR, ITALY

26,27 10 2023 Diploma in preoperative ultrasound diagnosis of deep infiltrating endometriosis

ISSA SCHOOL, HOSPITAL SACRO CUORE DON CALABRIA NEGRAR, ITALY

From December 2022 to March 2023 Master in advanced techinques of ultrasound in endometriosis

ISSA SCHOOL, HOSPITAL SACRO CUORE DON CALABRIA NEGRAR, ITALY

17,18 11 2022 Diploma advanced course in ultrasound for endometriosis and surgical planning

IRCAD INSTITUTE STRASBOURG , FRANCE

5,6,7 09 2022 Attending Endometriosis consensus summit

SERGS - EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF ROBOTIC GYNAECOLOGICAL SURGERY ANNUAL MEETING - LYON, FRANCE 25.26 09 2019

Keynote speaker on Ergonomics on robotic surgery in benign gynaecological conditions

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS MULTISPECIALTY SUMMIT , BULGARIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE GYNAECOLOGICAL SURGERY- SOFIA, BULGARIA

23,24 09 2019 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director tips&tricks in hysteroscopy, Keynote speaker

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, ROMANIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY - TIMISOARA, ROMANIA

3,4 06 2019

Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director tips&tricks in hysteroscopy, Keynote speaker

ISE ITALIAN SCHOOL OF ENDOSCOPY - HOSPITAL MORIGGIA PELASCINI GRAVEDONA, ITALY

13,14 12 2018 Keynote speaker The dark side of endometriosis, course director for laparoscopic suturing

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, ROMANIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY - EUROASIAN MULTISPECIALITY SUMMIT - TIMISOARA, ROMANIA

24,25,26 09 2018 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker

ISE ITALIAN SCHOOL OF ENDOSCOPY - PALERMO, ITALY

21,22 09 2018 Keynote speaker and course director in Office Hysteroscopy

MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY WEEK 2018, SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS- SHERATON HOTEL, NEW YORK

28,29,30 08 2018 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker in laparoscopic suturing ipsilateral knot tying techinque

IRCAD INSTITUTE STRASBOURG , FRANCE

28,29,30 05 2018 Diploma in surgery for laparoscopic approach of gynaecological cancers

XIII BIENNIAL MEETING DANIEL DARGENT - MARATEA, ITALY 27,28 05 2018

Faculty, keynote speaker and course director on office hysteroscopy and laparoscopic suturing course

UNIVERSITEE PARIS-DESCARTES - PARIS, FRANCE

11,12 05 2018 Diploma Cadaver Lab Robotic Training Program TR100

ISE ITALIAN SCHOOL OF ENDOSCOPY - SALERNO, ITALY

7,8 04 2018 Keynote speaker and course director in Operative Hysteroscopy

ISE ITALIAN SCHOOL OF ENDOSCOPY - SALERNO, ITALY

18,19 01 2018 Keynote speaker and course director in Office Hysteroscopy

SERGS - EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF ROBOTIC GYNAECOLOGICAL SURGERY CERTIFICATION - LYON, FRANCE

15,16,17 06 2017 Certification in robotic surgery

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, EUROAMERICAN MULTISPECIALITY SUMMIT - ORLANDO, FLORIDA

15,16,17,18 02 2017 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker, Abstract advisor

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY WEEK 2016- BOSTON, MASSACHUSSETS 1,2,3 09 2016

Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, ROMANIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY - 1ST EUROASIAN MULTISPECIALITY SUMMIT - TIMISOARA AND ARAD, ROMANIA

30,31 05 2016 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker ipsilateral knot tying

ISE ITALIAN SCHOOL OF ENDOSCOPY - CORTE FRANCA, BRESCIA, ITALY

26 05 2016 Keynote speaker and course director in suprapubic and controlateral access fo laparoscopic suturing

SEGI ITALIAN SOCIETY OF GYNAECOLOGICAL ENDOSCOPY SUTURING COURSE - TURIN, ITALY

18 03 2016 Keynote speaker and course director in laparoscopic suturing

AAGL AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS GLOBAL CONGRESS - MGM GRAND, LAS VEGAS

14,15,16,17,18 11 2015 Participant, speaker on pelvic anatomy GPS, updates in endometriosis

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS, ROMANIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE SURGERY - TIMISOARA, ROMANIA

20,21,22 09 2015 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker ipsilateral knot tying

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS ANNUAL MEETING AND EXPO- SHERATON HOTEL, NEW YORK

2.3.4.5 09 2015 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, course director, Keynote speaker in laparoscopic suturing ipsilateral knot tying techinque, dry lab and pig lab

SUTURING TECHNIQUES IN LAPAROSCOPIC SURGERY

During 2015 iBook co-author

PAGS - PELVIC ANATOMY AND GYNAECOLOGIC SURGERY SYMPOSIUM - LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

3,4,5,6 12 2014 Faculty, course director and instructor laparoscopic suturing vertical zone, dry lab, pig lab

SLS - SOCIETY OF LAPAROENDOSCOPIC SURGEONS 23rd ANNUAL MEETING- LAS VEGAS, NEVADA

10,11,12,13 09 2014

Faculty, course director and instructor laparoscopic suturing vertical zone, dry lab, pig lab

UNIVERSITEE PARIS-DESCARTES, LABORATOIRE D'ANATOMIE - PARIS, FRANCE

28,29,30 11 2013 Diploma in laparoscopic surgical anatomy techniques in hands-on cadaver lab

AAGL AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS GLOBAL CONGRESS - WASHINGTON DC

10,11,12,13 11 2013 Faculty, course director and instructor laparoscopic suturing vertical zone, dry lab, pig lab

ESGE - EUROPEAN SOCIETY OF GYNAECOLOGICAL ENDOSCOPY ANNUAL MEETING - BERLIN, GERMANY

16,17,18,19 10 2013 Keynote speaker laparoscopic radical excision of deep infiltrating endometriosis

SICMIG - ITALIAN SOCIETY OF MINIMALLY INVASIVE GYNAECOLOGICAL SURGERY ANNUAL MEETING - PARMA, ITALY 5.6.7 06 2013

Faculty in laparoscopic suturing workshop hands-on course

iCARE PHILIPPINES - INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS ON ADVANCED REPRODUCTIVE SURGERY - MANILA, PHILIPPINES

23,24,25,26,27 01 2013 Faculty, course director and instructor laparoscopic suturing vertical zone, dry lab, ergonomics in laparoscopy

CELEBRATION HEALTH HOSPITAL - KISSIMMEE, ORLANDO, FLORIDA

From october 2012 to april 2013 Principal investigator in study protocol "The impact of simulation-based surgical reharsal on learning robotic surgical skills and their application on a porcine model"

AAGL 41sST AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS GLOBAL CONGRESS - CAESAR'S PALACE,, LAS VEGAS

5,6,7,8,9 11 2012 Keynote speaker "Comparing laparoscopic ipsilateral and controlateral approach for laparoscopic suturing: time, ease, comfort, applicability"

AAGL AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS RESIDENT'S COURSE - COLUMBIA ST MARY HOSPITAL, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

23,24,25,26 08 2012 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, ipsilateral knot tying

AAGL 40th AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS GLOBAL CONGRESS - MIAMI, FLORIDA 6.7.8.9 11 2011

Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, ipsilateral knot tying technique, dry lab

AAGL AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GYNAECOLOGY LAPAROSCOPISTS RESIDENT'S COURSE - COLUMBIA ST MARY HOSPITAL, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

23,24,25,26 08 2011 Faculty in laparoscopic suturing, ipsilateral knot tying

AAGL MINI FELLOWSHIP PROGRAM, LAPAROSCOPIC SUTURING TRAINING IN IPSILATERAL ABDOMINAL ACCESS - COLUMBIA ST MARY HOSPITAL, MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN

From June 2011 to September 2011 Fellowship in laparoscopic surgery with dr. Charles Koh

PROJECT "AN HOSPITAL FOR MADAGASCAR", ANDAVADOAKA, MADAGASCAR

From 18 06 to 30 06 2010 Volunteer surgeon in obstetrics and gynaecology

CENTRE REGIONALE HOSPITALIER UNIVERSITAIRE JEANNE DE FLANDRES CHRH - LILLE, FRANCE

From april to August 2010 Fellowship in gynaecological robotic surgery with dr. Pierre Collinet

SEGI - ITALIAN SOCIETY OF GYNAECOLOGICAL ENDOSCOPY AND EGES- EUROPEAN GYNAECOLOGIC ENDOSCOPY SCHOOL -CATANZARO, ITALY

10,11,12 11 2009 Member of local advisor and organizing board

SEGI - ITALIAN SOCIETY OF GYNAECOLOGICAL ENDOSCOPY AND EGES- EUROPEAN GYNAECOLOGIC ENDOSCOPY SCHOOL - CATANZARO, ITALY

16,17,18 10 2009 Member of local advisor and organizing board

SEGI - ITALIAN SOCIETY OF GYNAECOLOGICAL ENDOSCOPY AND EGES- EUROPEAN GYNAECOLOGIC ENDOSCOPY SCHOOL - CATANZARO, ITALY

22,23,24 09 2009 Member of local advisor and organizing board

DEPARTEMENT DE CHIRURGIE RECONSTRUCTIVE CHRU - STRASBOURG, FRANCE

From October 2005 to May 2006 Fellowship in reconstructive and aesthetic female surgery

> 24 10 2024 LUIGI FASOLINO

fufil